HO-794, Matthews House
6280 Mound Street, Hanover
Howard County

1874

Private

CAPSULE SUMMARY

The Matthews House at 6280 Mound Street rests on a stone foundation facing
south on the north side of Mound Street. The lot is bounded on the east by Norris Street
and the house is located approximately 350 feet west of the Anderson Avenue — Mound
Street intersection. The two-story, three-bay, frame house has a side gabled roof with a
rear two story cross-gabled wing. Wooden German siding covers the house and asphalt
shingles cover the roof. The house has nice vernacular Italianate details but is in only fair
condition. There are several outbuildings associated with the property including a frame
garage close to the road and a 1 %;-story frame building located behind and to the west of
the main house.

The Matthews House is significant under criteria C in the area of architecture.
The vernacular Italianate frame house was constructed in 1874 by William Matthews. It
is one of only a handful of original late 19" century buildings remaining from the village
of Anderson. Though only in fair condition, the building has many of its original details
intact and is a representative example of a vernacular frame dwelling with Italianate
elements. It is also significant that the house was constructed as part of an early
subdivision plan whereby Ephraim Anderson laid out a village on his property and then
sold the lots to individuals to build on them. The Matthews House is the only house still
standing whose construction was mandated in the lease agreement from Anderson to

Matthews.
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1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name)
historic Matthews House
other
2. Location
street and number 6280 Mound Street not for publication
city, town Hanover vicinity
county Howard
3. Owner of Prope rty (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)
name George and Melissa O'Brien
street and number 6280 Mound Street telephone

city, town Hanover

state MD

zip code 21076

4. Location of Legal Description

. courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Howard County Courthouse

city, town Ellicott City

tax map and parcel: Map 38, P 922
liber 2366 folio 420

5. Primary Location of Additional Data

Contributing Resource in National Register District
Contributing Resource in Local Historic District

Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register

Recorded by HABS/HAER
Historic Structure Report or Research Report
Other

6. Classification

Category Ownership Current Function
district public agriculture
X  building(s) X private commerce/trade
structure both defensg
i X domestic
site ;
: education
object
funerary
government
health care

. industry

landscape
recreation/culture
religion

social
transportation
work in progress
unknown
vacant/not in use
other:

Resource Count
Contributing Noncontributing

3 buildings
sites
structures
objects

3 Total

Number of Contributing Resources
previously listed in the Inventory

0




7. Description Inventory No.  HO-794

Condition
excellent deteriorated
good : ruins

X fair __ altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it
exists today.

The Matthews House at 6280 Mound Street rests on a stone foundation facing south on the north side of Mound Street. The lot is
bounded on the east by Norris Street and the house is located approximately 350 feet west of the Anderson Avenue — Mound Street
intersection. The two-story, three-bay, frame house has a side gabled roof with a rear two story cross-gabled wing. Wooden
German siding covers the house and asphalt shingles cover the roof. The house has nice vernacular Italianate details but is in only
fair condition. There are several outbuildings associated with the property including a frame garage close to the road and a 1 %-
story frame building located behind and to the west of the main house. The Matthews House is one of the few original buildings
remaining in the town of Anderson and modern subdivisions and development are quickly erasing the historic character of the
town. North of the house and south of it, across the street, are small modern subdivisions of modest houses.

The front (south) fagade of the house is three bays wide with a central entry which features a five-light transom and three-light
sidelights. The current door is six lights over two vertical panels. The entry is flanked on both sides by large, almost floor to
ceiling, 4/4 windows with the original wood louvered shutters still in place. Above the entry in the central bay on the second floor
are paired 4/4 round arched windows with a bracketed crown. Two more windows are vertically aligned on the second story above
the windows on the first story but these second story windows are 1/1 vinyl replacements. A central cross gable contains a circular,
sawn decoration, perhaps meant to replicate a Pennsylvania Dutch hex sign, and a vent. The front peak of the cross gable is
decorated with a wooden finial. A full width single story front porch spans the front of the house and has many original elements

. intact. Unfortunately, it is in very bad shape. The warped and rotten wood floor is supported by stone piers and accessed by wood
steps. Square chamfered posts support the hipped roof which is in such a deteriorated state it may collapse at any time. Side scroll
brackets at the top of the posts lend a flattened arch look to the porch. The balustrade is very plain with square one inch balusters.
The house has a wide, open eave overhang but no brackets or exposed rafter tails decorate the cornice. An interior brick chimney
is located at the ridge of the roof to the right of center.

The west side fagade shows that the house is two rooms deep with one room in the front section and one in the rear wing. On the
first story, there is one window in each section, while the second story has two more windows vertically aligned above the first
story openings. All of the windows on this fagade are 1/1 vinyl replacements and all of the shutters are also vinyl replacements. In
the front section of the house there is a two-light window in the stone foundation letting light into the basement. Like the front
fagade, this one is also covered with wooden German siding with vertical cornerboards. A circular decoration, matching the one in
the front cross gable, is found in the gable on this fagade and the peak of the gable is decorated with a wood finial matching the one
on the front.

The rear (north) fagade was difficult to get a good look at because of overgrown vegetation. The rear wing is one bay wide with
one window on each story, vertically aligned and both 1/1 vinyl replacements. An interior brick chimney is located at the ridge of
the roof at the point where the rear cross gable meets the front side gable. There is a vent in the gable of the rear wing and the peak
of the gable is adorned with a wooden finial matching those on the rest of the house. A narrow two-story addition was made to the
east side of the rear wing. The addition is only approximately 5 feet wide and extends the full depth of the wing. It has wooden
German siding to match the rest of the house and no windows on the north fagade. A one story screened in porch was added into
the elbow between the front section and the east side of the wing. The porch is in disrepair and conceals the first story of the north
fagade of the front section of the house. The second story is also difficult to see. It seems likely that there is one window on each

story.

The east side fagade of the house has one window on each story of the front section of the house. These windows are vertically
aligned 1/1 vinyl replacements. A circular decoration and wooden finial adorn the gable end. The east side of the rear wing is
. completely obscured by a large blue tarp at the second story level and the screened in porch at the first story level.

The interior of the building was not accessible. The house probably has a central hall floor plan with one room on either side of
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the central hall and a kitchen in the rear wing. The stair probably rises out of the hall and there are probably three rooms on the
second story. The addition on the east side of the rear wing probably accommodates a bathroom on the second floor and a
bathroom or kitchen expansion on the first floor. At least the front section of the house has a basement. There is no living space in

the attic.

A frame garage with a hipped roof sits close to the road on the west side of the main house. All four facades of the building are
covered with wood shingles painted white and the roof is covered with asphalt shingles. Double wooden doors face the road on the
south fagade of the building and four-light fixed or awning windows are found on the other facades.

Behind and to the west of the main house is an interesting 1 % story frame building that is almost completely shrouded in
vegetation. The building has board and batten siding and a front gabled roof with a 6/6 window in the gable. The site was
surveyed in July so the vegetation was very thick. In December it may be possible to get a better look at this building.

The main house is not in good condition and the front porch is in particularly bad repair. It is significant that the house still has
most of its original materials and decorative elements but without drastic intervention, many of these elements will soon be lost.




8. Significance Inventory No.  HO-794

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below
1600-1699 agriculture _economics ___ health/medicine performing arts
1700-1799 archeology _ education __ industry philospohy
X 1800-1899 X  architecture __ engineering __ invention politics/government
1900-1999 art entertainment/ landscape architecture religion
2000- commerce recreation law science
_ communications _ethnic heritage —_ literature social history
) community planning _ exploration/ __ maritime industry __ transportation
__conservation settlement _ military __ other:
Specific dates 1874 Architect/Builder  unknown

Construction dates 1874

Evaluation for:

National Register Maryland Register X not evaluated

' -Fjrepare a one-paragraph summary statement of éig;_niﬁcance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of
the history of the resource and its context. (For compliance reports, complete evaluation on a DOE Form - see manual.)

The Matthews House is significant under criteria C in the area of architecture. The vernacular Italianate frame house was
constructed in 1874 by William Matthews. It is one of only a handful of original late 19th century buildings remaining from the
village of Anderson. Though only in fair condition, the building has many of its original details intact and is a representative
example of a vernacular frame dwelling with Italianate elements. It is also significant that the house was constructed as part of an
early subdivision plan whereby Ephraim Anderson laid out a village on his property and then sold the lots to individuals to build on
them. The Matthews House is the only house still standing whose construction was mandated in the lease agreement from
Anderson to Matthews.

The Italianate style of architecture was widely popular in the United States from 1850-1880 and was first popularized by the pattern
books of Andrew Jackson Downing. The proliferation of pattern books in the mid to late 19th century inspired many small builders
to embellish their simple vernacular form dwellings with decorative details from the Gothic Revival or Italianate style. The
Matthews House seems to be a perfect example of this phenomenon. The form and floor plan of the house — side gabled center-hall
tri-gabled I-house with a rear kitchen wing — is very common in the area and clearly a nod to local traditions and expectations rather
than published stylistic guides. The Italianate style as it appeared in pattern books, for instance, was popular in a variety of forms —
hipped roof massed plans, asymmetrical gable front and wing, and townhouse forms, but the I-house with rear wing was not one of
them. On the contrary, some of the decorative elements of the Matthews House, the paired arched windows with a bracketed
crown, and the square chamfered porch supports with scroll brackets, are classical Italianate elements. (1)

Ephraim Anderson purchased a total of 35 acres of land on the north side of the railroad in the Hanover area in 1870. Anderson
then proceeded to lay out a village on the site around at least three new roads called Anderson Avenue, Mound Street and Railroad
Street. He laid out lots that measured on average 50 feet wide by 150 feet deep and then leased those lots to various individuals.
The leasee owed Anderson ground rent, usually $12 a year, but was allowed, and probably encouraged, to improve the land and
then sell those improvements for his or her own profit. The lease from Ephraim Anderson to William Matthews is unique for
several reasons. First, the lot of ground was twice as large as most of the other lots in the town with a width of 95 feet and a depth
of 150 feet. And the rent was correspondingly twice as high with a yearly rent of $22.80. But what is really unique about the lease
from Anderson to Matthews dated December 1873 is that it mandates the construction of a substantial dwelling house within six
months of the signing of the lease. Of the other four properties documented in Anderson that were on lots leased from Ephraim
Anderson, none of them had such covenants in their deed. Matthews must have complied since he reassigned the lease and sold the
improvements on it a year and a half after signing the lease with Anderson. Matthews sold the improvements, undoubtedly the
house now standing, in June 1875 for $2000 to Arietta Hooper.

The Matthews House is a representative example of a vernacular Italianate dwelling which still retains many of its original details.
It stands in the old village of Anderson, a tangible reminder of the original subdivision that is slowly being consumed by the 21st
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century version.

(1) Virginia and Lee McAlester, A FIELD GUIDE TO AMERICAN HOUSES (New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 2000), 211-214.




9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No.  HO-794

See continuation sheet.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property (.4
Acreage of historical setting  approx. 1
Quadrangle name Relay Quadrangle scale  1:24000

Verbal boundary description and justification

Tax Map 38, Parcel 922. Lot 45A on the resubdivision of the village of Hanover (see attached). Historical setting was lots 45-48
on the plat of the Village of Hanover (see attached) but lots 46-48 were sold off and subdivided.

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitle Kristin Hill, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Howard County Department of Planning and Zoning date 8/11/03
street and number 3430 Court House Drive telephone  410-313-4335
city or town Ellicott City state MD zZip code 21043

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland
Legislature to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974
supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
DHCD/DHCP
100 Community Place
Crownsville MD 21032

410-514-7600
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McAlester, Virginia and Lee. A FIELD GUIDE TO AMERICAN HOUSES. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 2000.

Howard County Land Records, Howard County Courthouse, Ellicott City. See attached chain of title for specific Libers and
Folios.




9.

Matthews House, 6280 Mound Street
Hanover
Howard County

CHAIN OF TITLE
GRANTOR HOME GRANTEE HOME DATE LIBER | FOLIO | TRANSACTION COMMENTS
COUNTY COUNTY
Roger and Jill George and June 25, 2366 420 Deed $146,000. Lot 45A on the plat of
See Melissa O’Brien 1991 the resubdivision of Hanover;
portions of Lots 45, 52, and 53
and Matthews Alley on the Plat
of the Village of Anderson.
Improvements known as 6280
Mound Street.
Juliana Brunk Roger and Jill March 26, 2306 205 Deed Resubdivision of this area of the
and Mary See 1991 town resulted in the creation of
Thompson, for new lots. Lot 45A ended up in
the estate of the possession of the Sees; deed
Julia Dowling, states that it contains a portion of
and Roger and Lots 45, 52 and 53 and Matthews
Jill See Alley as shown on the 1893 plat
of the Village of Anderson.
William Brunk Roger and Jill January 28, | 986 30 Deed Lots 45 through 48 on the plat of
See 1980 Hanoverville. $35,000.
Improvements known as 6280
Mound Street.
Julia Dowling Howard William Brunk Sept. 19, 737 678 Deed Lots 45 through 48 on the plat of
1975 Hanoverville. $5 and other
considerations.
James P. Howard Joseph and Julia | Howard July 9, 316 170 Deed $5, Lots in Hanover, not
Cavanaugh Dowling 1958 described, refers to L157 F548.
Jerome Howard James P. Howard Aug. 18, 157 548 Deed $2000. Two large lots in
Loughran and C. Cavanaugh 1937 Hanover. Actually the entire
Ferdinand NW corner of the town on the
Sybert, trustees plat — Lots 45-53. Property of
Lucy Hopkins.

Page 1 of 3
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Matthews House, 6280 Mound Street
Hanover
Howard County

CHAIN OF TITLE
GRANTOR HOME GRANTEE HOME DATE LIBER | FOLIO | TRANSACTION COMMENTS
COUNTY COUNTY
Helen Hooper Baltimore Irving and Lucy | Howard Jan. 8, 1918 | 104 556 Deed $975, Lot 45 on the plat of
City Hopkins Anderson/Hanoverville. Hooper

acquired it from the will of
Clarence Hooper.

Edward Clarence Hooper | Howard Jan. 7, 1913 | 94 244 Confirmatory Lot 45. Same lot conveyed to

Hammond, deed Arietta Hooper by William

Assignee Matthews. Clarence Hooper
inherited it from Arietta Hooper.

William Howard Arietta Hooper Baltimore June 4, 35 361 Assignment $2000, Same lot Anderson leased

Matthews City 1875 to Matthews. Together with the
buildings.

Ephraim Howard William H. Howard Dec. 2, 34 225 Deed Anderson leases Matthews one

Anderson Matthews 1873 lot in the village of Hanover. 99-

year lease, rent of $22.80.
Matthews “covenants to improve
the said ground by the erection
within six months after the date
hereof of a dwelling house of the
value at least $500.”
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9.

Matthews House, 6280 Mound Street
Hanover
Howard County

CHAIN OF TITLE
GRANTOR HOME GRANTEE HOME DATE LIBER | FOLIO | TRANSACTION COMMENTS
COUNTY COUNTY

David M. Howard Ephriam Baltimore October 17, | 30 431 Deed Purchase price of $500, part of

Sanborn and Anderson City 1870 the parcel conveyed by Walter

Amanda Berry to Horatio Berry,

Sanborn, his containing 4 acres, “Being so

wife much of said tract called ‘“Timber
Neck” as lies north of the rail
road west of the lot of Jacob
Kraff and south east of said
Sanborn.” Same land conveyed
by Horatio Berry to Sanborn in
1865. “Together with the
improvements thereon.”

Adam R. Howard Ephraim Baltimore Oct. 15, 30 428 Deed Purchase price of $4000, part of

Shipley and Anderson City 1870 the “First Discovery” tract. A

wife, Allen total of 31 acres.

Shipley and

wife, and David

Sanborn

Page 3 of 3
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